

City of Waukesha

City Hall, 201 Delafield Street Waukesha, WI 53188

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Ordinance & License Committee

Monday, October 22, 2018	6:00 PM	Council Chambers, City Hall
		Use lower level glass door.

1. Call to Order

Present 3 - Johnson, Rodriguez, and Lemke

Absent 2 - Perry, and Manion

2. Public Comment

None

3. Approval of Minutes

ID#18-1548

Attachments: O&L Minutes 10-08-18.pdf

A motion was made by Chairperson Johnson, seconded by Rodriguez, to approve the minutes for October 8, 2018. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Johnson, Rodriguez and Lemke
- Absent: 2 Perry and Manion

ID#18-1600

Attachments: O&L Minutes 10-16-18.pdf

A motion was made by Chairperson Johnson, seconded by Rodriguez, to approve the minutes for October 16, 2018. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Johnson, Rodriguez and Lemke
- Absent: 2 Perry and Manion
- 4. Licenses

ID#18-1595

Attachments: Bartenders 2018.10.22

Applicants Makeiea Champ & Anthony Tobias failed to appear to this meeting. They will be invited to the next O&L meeting to be held on November 12, 2018.

Bartender/Operator applicant Mya Spicer appeared with the agent from Walgreens,

Elizabeth Busch. Applicant was invited due to a possession of controlled substance and drug paraphernalia charges in October of 2017. Applicant stated she has learned from her mistakes and this will not happen again. Ms. Busch, agent for Walgreens stated she was made aware of these charges when the application was submitted and is in full support of Ms. Spicer obtaining an Operator License to work at Walgreens. Ms. Busch stated that Mya would be supervised from a leadership staff member.

Alderman Rodriguez stated that she finds both charges quite concerning especially since the applicant is currently under 21 years of age and will have a lot of responsibility with checking customer identifications to ensure she does not sell to minors.

Alderman Johnson agreed with Alderman Rodriguez and stressed the importance of the applicant being responsible and adhering to the liquor laws.

Mya stated that she has become more responsible and will properly check identifications and follow all liquor laws.

A motion was made by Chairperson Johnson, seconded by Lemke, to approve the Operator/Bartender application for Mya Spicer. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Johnson, Rodriguez and Lemke
- Absent: 2 Perry and Manion

ID#18-1596

Attachments: Bartenders 2018.10.22

A motion was made by Chairperson Johnson, seconded by Rodriguez, to approve the remaining bartender applications. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Johnson, Rodriguez and Lemke
- Absent: 2 Perry and Manion

ID#18-1597

Attachments: Other Licenses 2018.10.22

There were no "OTHER" applications for this meeting.

5. Communications

Alderperson Rodriguez requests clarification from the Clerk's Office regarding the reapplication process for Bartender/Operator applicants.

6. Adjournment

Adjourned 6:11 pm

Ald. Steve Johnson, Chairman

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact Fred Abadi, 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3600 or by the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.